

## CARSON VALLEY WOMEN GOLF CLUB

## GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

## **MINUTES**

September 01, 2015

The September general membership meeting for the Carson Valley Women's Golf Club was held on September 01, 2015 at the Carson Valley Golf Course. The meeting was called to order after the tournament play by President Melinda Johnson with eighteen members in attendance.

- 1. The first order of business was to lighten up those in attendance with a joke from our Court Jester Ginny Nolan. Thanks Ginny.
- 2. Treasurer Jan Reconzone reported our current cash balance is \$2730.75 in the checking, \$175.00 in the saving, and liabilities of \$1,801. The report is posted in the ladies lounge.
- 3. NNWGA delegate Kathy Bevel reported on the upcoming 9-hole Eclectic at Thunder Canyon on Sept. 24<sup>th</sup> and Team Match Play at Washoe on Sept. 28<sup>th</sup>. A Signup sheet for the match play is posted in the ladies room.
- 4. Kathy Belvel reported that the HSTP tournament at our home course was an enjoyable event. We are currently in 11<sup>th</sup> place out of eighteen teams. Those qualifying for the Carson Valley's HSTP team for the September and October tournaments are: Sue Eropkin, Kathy Bevel, Melinda Johnson, Mary Milligan, Sandy Trainer and Jan Nolan. Alternates are, Kelly Fraser, Jan Recanzone, Laarni Gaurano and Priscilla Kramer.
- 5. Tournament Chair Sandy Trainer presented winnings for the closest to the hole, and chip-ins for August. The Most Improved player for August was Kathy Belvel. Her handicap went from a 17.1 to a 16.2.
- 6. The first planning meeting for the invitational in 2016 is set for Tuesday September 15<sup>th</sup> after golf at the Yogurt Beach in Gardnerville. Those who are interested in participating please sign the sheet posted in the ladies lounge.
- 7. Kathy Belvel reported on the results of our current survey. The results of the survey were very positive with over 77.14% of the respondents being satisfied with Carson Valley Women's Club. Kathy has done a great job and the club is very grateful.
- 8. Jan Nolan the rules chair thanked those who attended the rule workshop. She also said that if anyone wants input on a rule the internet is a great place to get it. Her advice for the day is to keep your pre-shot routine short.
- 9. Melinda present a motion to amend the bylaws Section 8 to state: Members are encouraged to invite guest periodically to play golf on regularly scheduled Tuesday Play, in an effort to attract new members, nourish new friendships and educate women in the sport of golf. The guest may not "pay in" to any of the competitions and are not eligible for any prize money, including closest to the pin and chip-ins. The vote was fifteen in favor of the motion and the motion passed.
- 10. The nomination committee consisting of Fran Solomon and Sherrie Thorne presented the nominations for officer's for 2016. The nominations were: Co Presidents: Susan Eropkin and Sherrie Thorns, Co Vice Presidents: Linda Davis and Jan Recanzone, Secretary, Cindy Schulz, and Treasurer, Janice Scott. Mary Milligan made a motion to elect the slate of officers as presented by the committee. The motion passed.
- 11. The end of the year at the Heyday in Wellington will be on October 7<sup>th</sup>, instead of as previously planned on October 14<sup>th</sup>. The Dinner with be paid by the Womens Club, however each quest is responsible to leave a tip. Also; don't forget to bring a \$15-\$20 gift to exchange.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted

Mary Stephans, Secretary